al@IMoeide SR\ Mlwamva

al@1OMIMIe TVEZABMo

Mmaa® allandly 621084 Me. 17

04.06.2018-@ 2qQaislas’

ERE8® samaegleal mudQllmy’ asdw’ agalamem.

GaldE3)o

w. s0oall @rwqYlad
W oll.of. 3®RIMal’
L DR T TVl T BT VEYa
QOI. af(d. WBOE

@BQals]

allemool aleaad
(geuyaqm))

Mol CROMY R il
RIEAIGM CVQUMERUE af)erom

2Jo@261y’; QflRBIRe QUETIBIERER;

o)

leniled  GRAUQW  CHMERUE  Qesum
eieyaeRmm allallw cudeeod/mudenscdlme
algle,

CMUQIMEBROS (TVETUNW) 5

@RMRNINWAIN emc&m’igena“.

enit)

BROUW conieEngled alany

QIR TUAEHIAB ervQIMEERE]d
auaqflony’

RS a@e

mlunoleeqslses  emoaimeseud

AREDRIIBOEN ; CUYEHDROEBEDD;

onf)

BREHUQ CHEBEEBRUE QEOUM  RIEYPIERMD

aloflw cudemad eorvaumesrglad 26 M.

STVOKMEAREES cro@aflony’ ' 210@msd
e U3 (@DE) GO ..
(@p48]).ma.03/2018/ all.avs.a  dlool
09.05.2018 (&0 OMEAIWIZEE.
@y OOMEQIGCS Myaflafafiges
agleeled  ourdeqjsoom  emuaiMEERUd
@R Q) C(3EBRUB QAEUTD

aldqeileasonemalad 20 adladouicod
S5O  ewQ ofmdsl eparisocm
CTUUMEBRBOS qudqflmy  andoe 20
B IRYo mpod OalQmnasiay
ealeomilay 3 @aQe @Il &algmmailay
e

3 (@BalQo @Ryl




Timeqgoriigee. quaw  GREEIN,
EOMBUIOBMS aL@IQes esElamyaumd 15
@aiQo allemmaes alleonamBudeas allaiono
MUA0IWe RIGYOERM t-grants eedlamyamm

40 @niQe muAQlny’ alodmed il gl

CRMIT) meeaqdas;gmomﬂ BHEICITD
a6 glgens.

o) | Gresw eHMmERUd il MEen]gan (V) | @oesi@ eo@mERUd @eaum  RIRAOLHT
ETLQIMEERSEES Mo ofleHoig (:f;) ETLQINEERSES mudafiony’ 2100
aN@ZoE]  BNINWEYSo Memaeud| Qo |Cledsa:ud a@laOlQMme@acel
06210 2200 mdrgraﬂ%cmmﬁ" UG TS0 #oee0almao)
MUoEnITWlgle  EROI® WO @log@lQomn@ MuosMUlgfe  @REHQ
muadafla Blelsaqomalnd alluade wwogd  quadallay 8l
(REIBUD CUBYROERIGRD; Al@euooWls] crodaflond’ 219QEB U0

o) [enese  ee@enud  aloyes Soeileaoe cdadlalj M
TuBEI@ ervQIMERUBEREs (e aumiol iglejoom ETUQUDEIRSOS
mlvnafleamailaoe aBldEIQImM crudafloy al0dE PN
@)oo em@lgom EIRINIDTVo |~ @aeajgotige u.e (@ 48} M.
adlaneod  @RSIRME  MSas] 03/2018/all ol @loel  09.52018
aulle:@lenead? @000 rudenod oA

oJ0BagQllaflgens’.

SHoVEHM aoadiorud




Qmm &2 ryute

@

GOVT OF KERALA G2C CERTIFICATE SERVICES DELIVERING THROUGH AKSHAYA CENTERS

SINo [Dept Service Web :
1 Caste Certificate
2 Community Certificate
3 Residence Certificate
4 Relationship Certificate
5 Nativity Certificate
6 Domicile Certificate
7 Income Certificate
8 Possession Certificate
9 Identity Certificate
10 Solvency Certificate
11 Location Certificate
12 Conversion Certificate
13 Dependency Certificate
14 Destitute Certificate
15 Revenue Family Membership
Certificate
Inter Caste Marriage
16 .
Certificate
17 Life Certificate
18 Non-remarriage Certificate
One and the same
19 o
Certificate
20 Possession and Non
Attachment Certificate
21 Valuation Certificate




Widow Widower
22 .

Certificate
23 Minority Certificate

Birth/Death/Marri http: kha.ikm.i
24{LSGD I / eath/Marriage https://cr.Isgkerala.gov.in ) tp://surekha.km.in/

Certificate index.html|

Tax & Ownershi http://surekha.ikm.in
25 ax . wnership https://tax.lsgkerala.gov.in : /[sure tkm.in/

Certificate mdeé.html
26jRegistration Encumbrance Certificate http.//keralaregistration.gov.in

GOVT OF KERALA G2C UTILITY PAYMENTS
27|Revenue Land tax http://clr.kerala.gov.in
: i . i : ha.ikm.i
>3lLs6D Building Tax h.ttp //tax.Isgkerala.gov.in/epayment http //surekha.ikm.in/
[m_dgx.gh__g index.html

29({Power KSEB Bill Payments http://e-district.kerala.gov.in

Water Authority Bi
30|Water Authority fater Authority Bill http://e-district.kerala.gov.in

Payments
31 Cultural Welfare Board

Labour Department

http://e-district.kerala.gov.in

Kerala Tailoring Workers

32 http://tailorwelfare.i
Welfare Fund p:/ tailorwefare.in/
33 Calicut University Fees http://e-district.kerala.gov.in SEASONAL
Education Department http://e-district.kerala.gov.in (Will
34 P MG University Fees http://e-dis rala.gov.in (Will | coNAL
incorporate soon)
P .
35|NORKA ayment of Pravasi www.akshaya.keltron.in

Welfare Fund

GOVT OF KERALA G2C SERVICES DELIVERING THROUGH AKSHAYA CENTERS




Widow Widower

2
2 Certificate
23 Minority Certificate
Birth/Death/Marri http: kha.ikm.in
24{L5GD l ./. cath/Marriage https://cr.Isgkerala.gov.in : ://sure /
Certificate index.html
Tax & Ownershi _ http://surekha.ikm.in
25 _ nership https://tax.lsgkerala.gov.in T___p// n/
Certificate index.html
26|Registration Encumbrance Certificate  |http://keralaregistration.gov.in

GOVT OF KERALA G2C UTILITY PAYMENTS

27|Revenue Land tax http://clr.kerala.gov.in
: Isgkerala.gov.i nt | http: ekha.ikm.in
»8lLsGD Building Tax h'ttp //tax.Isgkerala.gov.infepayme _ttp //sur /
/index.php index.html

29|Power KSEB Bill Payments http://e-district.kerala.gov.in

Water Authority Bill
30|Water Authority tthority = http://e-district.kerala.gov.in

Payments

31

Labour Department

Cultural Welfare Board

http://e-district.kerala.gov.in

Kerala Tailoring Workers

: i Ifare.i
32 Welfare Fund http://tailorwelfare.in/ |
33 Calicut University Fees http://e-district.kerala.gov.in SEASONAL
Education Department http://e-district.kerala.gov.in {Will
34 "¢ P MG University Fees ttp://e-district kerala.gov.in (Wil {ep )\ oy

incorporate soon)

35|NORKA

Payment of Pravasi
Welfare Fund

www.akshaya.keltron.in

GOVT OF KERALA G2C SERVICES DELIVERING THROUGH AKSHAYA CENTERS
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36 Sanketham httgs:,{(buiIdingpermit.Isgkeralg.gov.i
n

LSGD-E-G .

37 N . overnance http://surekha.ikm.in/index.html|
LSGD Services '
. https: Ifarepension.lsgkerala.gov.

38 Sevana Pension - s://welfa BlOn. oEXele 12,80V
39 Suchithwa Mission Data http://sanitation.kerala.gov.in/

entry
20 Chief Minister's Distress

General Administration
Dept.

Relief Fund (CMDRF)

http://www.cmdrf.kerala.gov.in/

CM’s Public Grievance

41 Redress Cell www.cmo.kerala.gov.in
42 {RC Particulars
43 Fine remittance-camera
surveillance system

44 New Badge

45 Duplicate RC
46 Registration Renewal
47 Cancel Hypothecation
48 Change of Address in RC
49 Addition of Class in DL
50 |Duplicate License
51 License Renewal




®

52 DL Change(Other State)
Motor Vehicle _
http://keralamvd.gov.in

53 Department Change of Address in DL 0:// vd.gov.in/
54 Bocking CF Test Date
55 Transfer of Ownership
56 Endorse Hypothecation
57 New Leaner’s License
58 IDP Application
59 Re-Assignment(RMA)
60 Online Tax Payment
61 New Vehicle Registration
62 No Objection Certificate
63 Other Service Payment
64 License Particulars
65 Conductor License
66 tLabour Registration http://www.Ic.kerala.gov.in
67 Renewal of License http://www.|c.kerala.gov.in
68 Chiak RSBY Registration http://chiakrsby.keltron.in SEASONAL
69| Labour Department AABY | http://chiakrsby.keltron.in SEASONAL

Factories & Boilers
70 ] , http://www.fabkerala.gov.in

Registration

Employment Services

lo tk .gov.i

1 Registration/Renewal employmentkerala.gov.in
72 Kerala Various Scholarships|www.dcescholarship.kerala.gov.in  [SEASONAL




73

http://www.results.nic.in SEASONAL
74 Exam Results http://keralaresults.nic.in SEASONAL
75 http: {(re_EuIts.keraIa.nic.In SEASONAL
SSLC Certificate correction
. http://www.keralapareekshabhavan.
76 ( both application and in/ —
Education Dept payment in online mode)
Summer skill skool
77 admission online http://asapkerala.gov.in SEASONAL
application
Kerala Entrance
78 . _ bttp://www.cee-kerala.org/ SEASONAL
Registration
Higher Secondary
79 http: . . EOV.i SEASONAL
Admission p://www.hscap.kerala.gov.in
Calicut University Online
80 . . Y http://www.universityofcalicut.info/ [sEasonAL
Registration _
Kannur University Online
81 _ _ v http://www.kannuruniversity.ac.in/ [SEASONAL
Registration
Kerala University Online
82 . ) Y https://www keralauniversity.ac.in/ [sEasonaL
. ) Registration
Higher Education Dept . , .
83 MG University Online https://www.mgu.ac.in/ SEASONAL
Registration Ps: eu.ac.
' Cochin University of '
84 . http://www.cusat.ac.in SEASONAL
Science & Technology p:// /
85 - |Central University of Kerala |http://www.cukerala.ac.in SEASONAL




Technical Education

86 Dept Polytechnic Admission http://www.polyadmission.org/ SEASONAL
87 Scholarship http://www.e-grantz.kerala.gov.in  |SEASONAL
88 Prematric Scholarship SEASONAL
89 Shri Ayyahkah talent search SEASONAL
scholarship
90 Post Matric Scholarship SEASONAL
91 Temple.Entry Procla.matlon SEASONAL
Memorial Scholarship
Educational Assistance For
Those Studying
2 SEASONAL
? SC/ST Dept Professional Courses In Self
Financing Colleges
Education Concessions for
93 those Studying Outside the SEASONAL
State
Financial Assistance to
94 Students for Studying SEASONAL
Abroad
o5 Educational Assistance for SEASONAL
Paraliel College Students
96 T-Grantz

hitp://tgrantz.kerala.gov.in




®

97

Food & Civil Supplies

Ration Card Application

www.civilsupplieskerala.gov.in

Food Business Operator

98 Dept f . ing.fesai. |
p Online Application www.foodlicensing.fssai.gov.in
99 Padd\/ procurement http://www.supplycopaddy.in/
Prime Minister’s
Employment Generation
100 Programme (PMEGP) https://www.kviconline.gov.in

Industrial Department

(online application
individual and non-

MAam DAacidant KVav-litae

individual)
101 Udyog Aadhar www.ggyogggdha_r._gov;iﬂ
102 tndustry Registration httgr:g(diggjfice.ﬁaralf._gov_.i_n
OCMMS- Online Consent &
Pollution Control Monitoring Management )
103 http: K .nic.
Board System (Pollution Control ://www.keralapch.nic.in
Board Online Application)
. . https://www.portal. kerala.gov.i
'104{Mining & Geology Vehicle enrollment a _//wf w.portal.dmg.kerala.gov.|
n/login.nic
105 NRK Insurance Card http://www.jobsnorka.gov.in
Registration for job seekers
106 Elstration for | = http://www.norkaroots.net
and for employers
107 NORKA Identity Card

http://www.norkaroots net
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Norka Nitagat Updation-

http: kdatabank. .
108 Registration ttp://nrkdatabank.norkaroots.net
109 Payment of Pravasi www.akshaya.keltron.in
Welfare Fund ) Ya: £
110 Certificate Attestation http://www.norkaroots.net
Special Marriage
111 Registration (Before & http://keralaregistration.gov.in
After)
112 Registration Certified Copy http://keralaregistration.gov.in
113 Department List Certificate httg:((kerlla_registration.gov.in
114 Document Writing http://keralaregistration.gov.in
Club/Society/Sangham
http: k LOV.i
115 Registration http://egroops.kerala.gov.in
Online booking for
116 ! 870 _ http://www.forest.kerala.gov.in SEASONAL
Agastyarkoodam trucking.
Forest & Wildlife Dept {Application form for
compensation for the . .
117 . P i http://e-district.kerala.gov.in
injury/loss sustained by the
attack of wild animals.
118 PSC PSC Registration https://www keralapsc.gov.in/
http: . . ice.
119 Police fine-Camera fine t'tp [ervrw.payment.keralapolice.go
w.in
http: K lice. ic-
120 e-FIR (FIR search) ttp://www keralapolice.org/public

Home Department

information/e-services/search-fir




@

E-VIP (Now available only

h : ip. ice.gov.i
121 in Thrissur District ttps://evip.keralapolice.gov.in
122 E-Petition, E-FIR https://www.vigilance.kerala.gov.in
Kerala Pharmacy Council -
123 http: Kk line.i
2 Registration p://www.kspconline.in/
Kerala Nurses & Midwives
4| Health Department https: k .
12 d P © Council Registration ps:/fwww.knmc.org/
125 e-Health Basic Course https://ehealth.kerala.gov.in/
126 Drug License http://www.dc.kerala.gov.in/
Diary Development |Kerala Diary Farmers
7 ttp: kdfwf.
12 Board Welfare Fund Board http://www.kdfwf org/
128| Kerala Lottery Result http://keralalotteries.com/
Finance Department |Education L R nent
129 nanc par veation Loan Repayme http://elrs kerala.gov.in/
System
130 Minority Group Haj Committee http://haj.kerala.nic.in/
Vimukthi Shortfilm Festival . ,
131 mj' . I v http://www.keralaexuse.gov.m SEASONAL
online Registration _
Excise Department . . . .
132 Application for L2 License http://www.keralaexcise.gov.in
Applicati Toddy, B ) _
133 -pp ‘cation for Toddy, Bar http://www.keralaexcise.gov.in
License
134|Devaswam Board Sabarimala Virtual Queue http://www.sabarimalaq.com/ SEASONAL
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Online Application

Inf i
135 Tne(zgrr:jz;: e-tender https://etenders.kerala.gov.in
GOVT OF INDIA SERVICES DELIVERING THROUGH AKSHAYA CENTERS
Digital Life
- 136 (MeitY) Ministry of ;:ertificate(Jeevanpramaan https://jeevanpramaan.gov.in
Electronics &
137 Information DigiLocker https://digilocker.gov.in
138 Technology Digital Seva https://digitaiseva.csc.gov.in/
139 & AADHAR https://uidai.gov.in
140 National Scholarship https://scholarships.gov.in/ SEASONAL
141 External Affairs Passport http://www.passportindia.gov.in
142 Pan Card https://www.nsdl.co.in/
143 Finance Department |GST https://services.gst.gov.in/
144 e-way bhill https://ewaybill.nic.in/
145| Election Commission |Voter ID Registration http://www.nvsp.in/
146|Health Department AlIMS Registration https://www.aiimsexams.org SEASONAL
) ) National Handicapped
Social Justice ) .
147 Finance & Develped http://www.nhfdc.nic.in SEASONAL
- Department . .
Corporation Scholarship
- hito: T i oovi
148|Indian rai Ticket Booking http://www ar.1d|ar£g|l. gov.In
httgs:g[www.lrctc.mﬁ
Staff Selection Staff Selection Commissi A
149|708 VEIECHO MISSION |y - //ssc nic.in/ SEASONAL
Commission




@

Union Public Service

150 o UPSC Online https://upsconline.nic.in/ SEASONAL
Commission

Kendriya Sainik Board

151 strert':zata; K Boar http://www.ksb.gov.in/ SEASONAL

Ministry of Defence-

152 Depsarr:tyment of Ex. Army Recruitment http://joinindianarmy.nic.in/ SEASONAL

153 ServiceMen Welfare Airforce http://indianairforce.nic.in/ SEASONAL

154 Indian Navy https://www.joinindiannavy.gov.in/ |SEASONAL

155 BSNL BILL PAYMENT http://e-district.kerala.gov.in

156 BSNL AADHAR SEEDING http://www.bsnl.co.in/

157 JRECHARGE http://www.bsnl.co.in/

158 PROVIDING SIM CARD http://www.bsnl.co.in/

159 NEET http://cbseneet.nic.in SEASONAL

160 Joint Entrance Examination |https://jeemain.nic.in SEASONAL
Jawaharlal Institute of

161 Education Postgraduate Medical http://jipmer.edu.in SEASONAL
Education & Research
Kendriya Vidyalaya e .

162 L http://admission.kvs.gov.in SEASONAL
Admission

163 IGNOU online http://www.ignou.ac.in/

164

Ministry of Commerce
and industry

License for Foreign Trade

http://dgft.gov.in/




@

165

Ministry of Labour &
Employment

e-passbook, KYC Updation
etc.

Establishment Registration,

https://epfindia.gov.in

166

CSC Services

All Services inciuded in
Digi Seva Portal

https://digitalseva.csc.gov.in

Important B2C Services Delivering Through Akshaya Centers

Banking and Financial
Services

Savings Bank Account
Opening(ekyc)

Ruccoring Deposit Account
Opening

Minor and _Join Account
Opening

Cash Deposit, With CIF
Number

(Opened with FI),AEPS,
Micro ATM

Cash Withdrawal, with CIF
Number{Fl),AEPS, Micro
ATM

Fund Transfer(Money
Transfer and

IMPS for Walk in
Customers) |

https://kiosk.onlinesbhi.com

ATM Pin Change (Micro
ATM)




Balance Enguiry with CIF
Number(Fl},
AEPS, Micro ATM

Social Security Schems
(Atal Pension Yojna)

Ekyc Generation

SBI Buddy Wallet Recharge

Customer Aadhaar Seeding

Deposit to Loan Account

IMOTOR

Commercial Vehicle

Private Car

Two Wheeler

MISCELLANEQUS

Office Protection

Personal accident

Raasta Aapati Kavach
Policy

Shop Keeper

House Holder

New India Griha Suvidha
Policy

HEALTH

'|Asha Kiran




New India Insurance
Scheme

®

New Family Floater 2012

https://web.newindia.co.in

New india Mediclaim
Policy

Universal health insurance

New Family Floater
Mediclaim

New India Premier
Mediclaim Policy

New India Top Up
Mediclaim

TRAVEL

Overseas mediclaim (Bus &
Hol)

Overseas mediclaim (ES)

LIC PREMIUM

Remittance of Premium

https://www licindia.in/

Digital Signature

www.emudhradigital.com

Woestern Union Money
Transfer

Money Exchange, Money
Transfer

https://www.westernunion.com

UAE Exchange

Money Exchange, Money Transfer

https://www.uaeexchange.com/

Riya Money Transfer

Money Exchange, Money Transfer

https://www.riamoneytransfer.com/

Yo €

8|Mobile & Aadhar Seeding y YM/

9|Maobile Recharge o o )

10{DTH Recharge He A M 68 rOlenied
i




